

**Douglas E. Pickert, RLA, ASLA
Owner and Landscape Architect**

Doug Pickert, as owner and principal landscape architect for Indigo Design, performs all of the project management and design services of the company. His professional background includes design and project management for many park and recreation facilities, completing project tasks from master planning to final design and construction administration. Doug has worked on project types covering a broad range of experiences including neighborhood parks, regional parks, trails and greenways, natural areas and restoration, playgrounds, sports fields, golf course routings, zoo exhibits, public plazas, streetscapes, water fountains, and planting design.

Education

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture
Kansas State University, 1991

Registrations

Landscape Architect, Kansas 1994
Landscape Architect, Missouri 1995

Professional Experience

Indigo Design, Inc.	2005 to present
Landplan Engineering	2002 – 2005
Prairie Highlands G.C.	2000 - 2002
Johnson County Park and Recreation District	1999 - 2000
Theis Doolittle Associates	1996 - 1999
Shafer, Kline, and Warren	1994 - 1996
By Design/KC	1991 - 1993

Affiliations and Memberships

American Society of Landscape Architects
Konza Rail Trails Conservancy

Park and Recreation Project Experience

- Prairie Village, Kansas Parks and Recreation Master Plan
- Independence, Kansas Park and Recreation Master Plan
- Gardner Celebration Park, Gardner, Kansas
- Gezer Park, Leawood, Kansas
- Stoll Park Phase I Improvements, Johnson County, Kansas
- Fairmont Park Destination Playground Master Plan, Riley County, Kansas
- Edwardsville, Kansas City Park Master Plan
- De Soto Riverfest Park Master Plan and Phase One, De Soto, Kansas
- Quail Meadows Neighborhood Park, Gardner, Kansas
- Theater in the Park Pavilion, Johnson County, Kansas
- Wagner Park Playground, Smith Center, Kansas

- Ventura Community College Children's Play Garden, Ventura, California
- Mother Nature's Children's Discovery Farm, Gilbert, Arizona
- Belvedere Plantation Children's Discovery Farm, Fredericksburg, Virginia
- Frito-Lay Childcare Center Play Gardens, Plano, Texas
- Cherry-Crest Children's Discovery Farm, Lancaster County, Pennsylvania
- John Brown Outlook Park, Miami County, Kansas
- Shawnee Mission Park Master Plan Update, Johnson County, Kansas*
- Heritage Park Master Plan Update, Johnson County, Kansas *
- Ernie Miller Park Master Plan Update, Johnson County, Kansas *
- 1515-Acre Park Master Plan, Lawrence, Kansas*
- Platte Ridge Park Phase I and II, Platte County, Missouri*
- Forest Park Master Plan and Phase I Improvements, Parsons, Kansas*
- Gardner Greenway Corridor, Gardner, Kansas
- Kill Creek Park Phase I Improvements, Johnson County, Kansas*
- Leavenworth Landing Riverfront Park, Leavenworth, Kansas*
- Shawnee Mission Park Beach Improvements, Johnson County, Kansas*
- Kill Creek Trail Master Plan, Gardner, Kansas*
- Children's Play Garden, Blue Springs Special Services School*
- African Plains Exhibits Landscaping, Kansas City Zoo*
- Hippo and Elephant Exhibit Improvements, Topeka Zoo*
- Gardner Golf Course Capital Improvements Master Plan Gardner, Kansas*
- Tomahawk Hills Golf Course Holes #13, 18 Improvements, Johnson Co.*
- Thompson Campground Renovation Master Plan and Phase I, Moberly, MO*

* While with other firms